MATH 2 2nd Block

2019

Ms. Hagin

---- 2020

COMMUNICATION

with the teacher

KHAGIN@WSFCS.KI2.NC.US

2 REMINDIOI: @haginm22

GOOGLE CLASSROOM: 6gmn2fg

CLASSROOM

expectations

- Be respectful to yourself, others, and property
- Start working on warm-up immediately so class can begin within five minutes of the bell.
- Hall passes will not be given out during the first or last fifteen minutes of class, or during direct instruction.
- Try your best and actively participate each day.

Ist QUARTER white

- CONGRUENCE & TRANSFORMATIONS
- **2 QUADRATIC FUNCTIONS**
- **3 QUADRATIC EQUATIONS**

CLASSROOM MATERIALS

to be successful

- I 1.5 INCH THREE-RING BINDER
- LOOSE-LEAF NOTEBOOK PAPER
- DIVIDERS
- PENCILS (YOU MUST USE PENCIL)
- COLORED PENCILS OR PENS
- **TI-83 PLUS OR TI-84 GRAPHING
 CALCULATOR IS RECOMMENDED**

MATH 2

class grading scale

50% 30% 20%

TESTS & PROJECTS
QUIZZES
CLASSWORK
& & R

2nd QUARTER www.b

- RADICALS & INVERSES
- **2 SIMILARITY & TRIGONOMETRY**
- **PROBABILITY**

Math 2 policies and procedures

FOOD & DRINK POLICY

In general, food and drinks are allowed in my class. This is contingent on it not becoming a distraction in class, and as long as students can handle the responsibility. This policy is subject to change at my discretion, and at any time.

NOTEBOOKS

Organization and maintenance of your notebook and binder for this course will help to ensure your success; therefore, notebooks can be checked at any time for an informal grade. Notebook checks will occur at the end of each unit, and you will receive a rubric breaking down your score.

We will periodically check together, during class, that our notebooks are in the correct order. As we do not have a textbook you will be taking home with you for this course, your notebook and binder is your key to success!

HOMEWORK POLICY

In order for you to be successful, it is critical for you to complete assigned homework daily. In order for homework to be considered complete, every problem must be completed with the work shown. Homework will be checked in class daily.

If you miss three homework assignments, there will be parental contact to discuss ways to help you complete your homework.

ABSENCES AND GRADES

Attendance and punctuality to every class is a necessity. You will be expected to be in your seat each day and ready to begin class before the tardy bell rings. It is your responsibility to see me after an absence to collect any make up work.

It is your responsibility to collect and turn in any make-up work to me. You will have 5 school days from the date you return to school to complete and turn in any make-up work. You will be given full credit for make-up work handed in within this time frame. After 5 school days, the work will be considered late and will be graded as such.

If you are present and any assigned work is not completed, you may turn in the assignment late for a deduction of 10 points per day late. After 3 school days, late work will not be accepted. Even when full credit will not be awarded, feedback will be provided.

Late homework will not be accepted.

ELECTRONIC DEVICES

Electronic devices should be kept in students backpacks. Devices should not be out during class, unless otherwise instructed by the teacher or with permission.

First offense: Student will turn the phone into the teacher until the end of class.

Second offense: Student will turn the phone into the teacher until the end of day.

Third offense: Phone will be turned into office and parents will have to pick up the device from the office.